

# **Release Notes**

Release Date: 13 October 2021

To leave feedback, please email to <a href="mailto:support@mywave.biz">support@mywave.biz</a>

MYwave takes care to ensure that the information in this document is accurate, but MYwave does not guarantee the accuracy of the information or that use of the information will ensure correct and faultless operation of the service to which it relates. MYwave, its agents and employees, shall not be held liable to or through any user for any loss or damage whatsoever resulting from reliance on the information contained in this document.

Nothing in this document alters the legal obligations, responsibilities or relationship between you and MYwave as set out in the contract existing between us.

Information in this document, including URL and other Internet Web site references, is subject to change without notice.

This document may contain screenshots captured from a standard EMPLX system populated with fictional characters and using licensed personal images. Any resemblance to real people is coincidental and unintended.

# Contents

| Release Notes Summary                    | 1  |
|--|----|
| Employee Profile                         | 3  |
| Employee Profile Settings <sup>New</sup> | 3  |
| TP1 Form                                 | 4  |
| TP1 Form Alert Message New               | 4  |
| TP1 Form Warning Label New               | 4  |
| Control Master (Admin)                   | 5  |
| LHDN Setup <sup>New</sup>                | 5  |
| SOCSO/EIS Setup <sup>New</sup>           | 6  |
| PTPTN Setup <sup>New</sup>               | 7  |
| Tabung Haji Setup New                    | 8  |
| Zakat Setup <sup>New</sup>               | 9  |
| Amanah Saham Setup New                   | 10 |
| Payroll                                  | 11 |
| Payroll Submission Report New            | 11 |
| Text File <sup>New</sup>                 | 18 |
| Vaccine Digital Certificate              | 20 |
| Add Vaccine Certificate New              | 20 |
| Vaccine Certificate Settings New         | 21 |
| Vaccine Certificate Approval New         | 22 |
| Vaccine Certificate Report New           | 23 |

# **Release Notes Summary**

| Feature   | Release Type | Setup<br>Required | User<br>Guide | Contact<br>Support | Admin<br>Access | Supervisor<br>Access | User Access |
|---|--------------|-------------------|---------------|--------------------|-----------------|----------------------|-------------|
| <ul> <li>Employee Profile</li> <li>Employee Profile Settings New</li> </ul>   | Enhancement  | _                 | -             | _                  | $\checkmark$    | _                    | _           |
| <ul> <li>TP1 Form – Payroll</li> <li>TP1 Form Alert Message <sup>New</sup></li> <li>TP1 Form Warning Label <sup>New</sup></li> </ul>  | Enhancement  | -                 | _             | _                  | $\checkmark$    | _                    | _           |
| Control Master (Admin) – Company<br>Setup<br>• LHDN Setup <sup>New</sup><br>• SOCSO/EIS Setup <sup>New</sup><br>• PTPTN Setup <sup>New</sup><br>• Tabung Haji Setup <sup>New</sup><br>• Zakat Setup <sup>New</sup><br>• Amanah Saham Setup <sup>New</sup> | Enhancement  | V                 | V             | -                  | V               | -                    | _           |
| <ul> <li>Payroll</li> <li>Payroll Submission Report <sup>New</sup></li> <li>Text File <sup>New</sup></li> </ul>   | Enhancement  | V                 | $\checkmark$  | _                  | $\checkmark$    | -                    | _           |

| Vaccine Digital Certificate –   | Enhancement | - | $\checkmark$ | _ | $\checkmark$ | $\checkmark$ | $\checkmark$ |
|---|-------------|---|--------------|---|--------------|--------------|--------------|
| Employee Profile & Dashboard  |             |   |              |   |              |              |              |
| <ul> <li>Add Vaccine Certificate New</li> <li>Vaccine Certificate Settings New</li> <li>Vaccine Certificate Approval New</li> <li>Vaccine Certificate Report New</li> </ul> |             |   |              |   |              |              |              |

# **Employee Profile**

### Employee Profile Settings New

An option **to Exclude All Supervisors** from receiving email notifications of subordinate's contract and probation status has been added to **Employee Profile Settings**. By selecting the option, all supervisors will be excluded from mailing list of email notifications.

#### Before:

Email Notification without Exclude All Supervisors option

| o acoport                          |  |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Email Notifications                | $\Box$ Check to enable admin email notification              |
| Send To                            | Include All Supervisors                                      |
|                                    | $\bigcirc$ Select supervisor from list to be <b>Excluded</b> |
| Access Disabled Period (by Days) 🤤 |  |

#### <u>After:</u> Email Notification **with** Exclude All Supervisors option

| Email Notifications                | Check to enable admin email notification            |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Send To                            | O Include All Supervisors                           |
|                                    | Exclude All Supervisors                             |
|                                    | ○ Select supervisor from list to be <b>Excluded</b> |
| Access Disabled Period (by Days) 3 | 0   |
|                                    |   |

# **TP1 Form**

### TP1 Form Alert Message New

A new feature has been added to remind admin to reprocess payroll period after submitting TP1 Form in order to avoid miscalculation in the payroll report. An alert message will now be shown when admin submits TP1 Form after payroll period has been processed.



## TP1 Form Warning Label New

A warning label will also be shown on the TP1 Form page as a reminder to admin to submit TP1 Form before processing payroll period.

| MAKLUMAT INDIVIDUAL              |                                       |                             |  |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|
| Aeminder: Please Submit TP1 Form | For Each Pay Period Before Processing |                             |  |
|                                  |                                       | <br>case choose a employee. |  |
|                                  |                                       |                             |  |
| Employee No                      |                                       |                             |  |

# Control Master (Admin)

## LHDN Setup New

LHDN setup in Control Master (Admin) has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### Before:

LHDN setup without multiple filing

| LHDN                    |            |                   |   |       |
|-------------------------|------------|-------------------|---|-------|
| Employer No.            | ÷(         | Phone             |   | Resét |
| Employer Income No.     | 1          | Cell Phone        | : |       |
| Contact Person          | :          | ID                | : |       |
| Position                | 1 <u>.</u> |                   |   |       |
| (Backpay)Contact Person | ŧ          | (Backpay)Phone    | 1 |       |
| (Backpay)ID             | *(         | (Backpay)Position | : |       |

#### <u>After:</u> LHDN setup **with** multiple filing

| LHDN               |                  |            |             |                         |                                |                    |
|--------------------|------------------|------------|-------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|
| LHDN               | List             |            |             |                         | Manage LHDN N                  | lew Effective Date |
| LIIDN              | LIST             |            |             |                         |                                |                    |
| Effective<br>Start | Effective<br>End | • Group By | Filing Name | <sup>¢</sup> Info       | Contact Person                 | * Action           |
| 2022-01            | 10 <u>1</u> 0    | Default    | Default     | LHDN Tax No.            | Contact Person Name            | 1                  |
|                    |                  |            |             | -                       | Position IC No.                |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             | LHDN Tax No. (Back Pay) | Schone No.                     |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             | -                       | I Handphone No.                |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             |                         | Contact Person Name (Back Pay) |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             | LHDN State              | Position (Back Pay)            |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             | -                       | IC No. (Back Pay)              |                    |
|                    |                  |            |             |                         | CPhone No. (Back Pay)          |                    |

## SOCSO/EIS Setup New

### SOCSO/EIS setup in **Control Master (Admin)** has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### <u>Before:</u>

SOCSO/EIS setup without multiple filing

| SOCSO/EIS              |   |                  |          |       |
|------------------------|---|------------------|----------|-------|
| SOCSO No/EIS No        |   | Old SOCSO No/Old |          | Reset |
| (12 Digits)            | 1 | EIS No           | <u>1</u> |       |
| 54 (895 M              |   | (9 Digits)       |          |       |
| Contact Person (SOCSO) | : | Phone (SOCSO)    |          |       |
| Contact Person (EIS)   | 1 | Phone (EIS)      | a 17     |       |
|                        |   |                  |          |       |

### <u>After:</u> SOCSO/EIS setup **with** multiple filing

|                    |       |                 |          |                 |                    | Manage SOCSO/EIS   | New Effective Date |
|--------------------|-------|-----------------|----------|-----------------|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| socso              | ) / E | IS List         |          |                 |                    |  |                    |
| Effective<br>Start | • Er  | fective e<br>nd | Group By | • Filing Name • | Info               | * Contact Person   | * Action           |
| 021-02             | -     |                 | Default  | Default         | SOCSO/EIS No.      | SOCSO - Contact Person Name<br>SOCSO - Phone No.<br>▲EIS - Contact Person Name | /                  |
|                    |       |                 |          |                 | SOCSO/EIS No.(Old) | EIS - Phone No.  |                    |
|                    |       |                 |          |                 |                    |  |                    |

## PTPTN Setup New

### PTPTN setup in **Control Master (Admin)** has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### <u>Before:</u>

PTPTN setup without multiple filing

| PTPTN          |    |          |     |       |  |
|----------------|----|----------|-----|-------|--|
| PTPTN No       | 2  | Phone    | : [ | Reset |  |
| Contact Person | \$ | Position | :   |       |  |
| Email          | 1  |          |     |       |  |

### <u>After:</u> PTPTN setup **with** multiple filing

|                    |                  |          |               |                       | Manage PTPTN  | New Effective Date |
|--------------------|------------------|----------|---------------|-----------------------|---|--------------------|
| PTPTN              | l List           |          |               |                       |   |                    |
| Effective<br>Start | Effective<br>End | Group By | * Filing Name | Info                  | * Contact Person  | * Action           |
| 2021-08            |                  | Default  | Default       | <u>PTPTN No.</u><br>- | ▲Contact Person Name<br>●Position<br>■Email Address<br>↓Phone No. |                    |

## Tabung Haji Setup New

Tabung Haji setup in **Control Master (Admin)** has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### <u>Before:</u>

Tabung Haji setup without multiple filing

| Tabung Haji    |    |               |       |
|----------------|----|---------------|-------|
| Tabung Haji No | s: | Prepared By : | Reset |
| Contact Person |    |               |       |

### <u>After:</u>

### Tabung Haji setup with multiple filing

| Tabung I           | Haji |                  |   |          |   |             |   |                              |   |                                    |                    |   |
|--------------------|------|------------------|---|----------|---|-------------|---|------------------------------|---|------------------------------------|--------------------|---|
|                    |      |                  |   |          |   |             |   |                              |   | Manage Tabung Haji                 | New Effective Date | 9 |
| Tabung             | gН   | aji List         |   |          |   |             |   |                              |   |                                    |                    |   |
| Effective<br>Start | •    | Effective<br>End | ٠ | Group By | ٠ | Filing Name | ۰ | Info                         | ٠ | Contact Person                     | • Action           | ۰ |
| 2021-01            |      | 2                |   | Default  |   | Default     |   | Company Tabung Haji No.<br>- |   | ♣ Contact Person Name ♣ Prepare By | /                  |   |

# Zakat Setup New

### Zakat setup in **Control Master (Admin)** has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### <u>Before:</u>

Zakat setup without multiple filing

| Zakat    |     |                  |       |
|----------|-----|------------------|-------|
| Zakat No | s [ | Contact Person : | Reset |

### <u>After:</u> Zakat setup **with** multiple filing

| Zakat              |        |          |               |           |                     |                   |   |
|--------------------|--------|----------|---------------|-----------|---------------------|-------------------|---|
| _                  |        |          |               |           | Manage Zakat        | New Effective Dat | e |
| Zakat I            | List   |          |               |           |                     |                   |   |
| Effective<br>Start | • Effe | Group By | * Filing Name | * Info    | * Contact Person    | * Action          | ٠ |
| 2021-01            | 1      | Default  | Default       | Zakat No. | Contact Person Name | 1                 |   |

## Amanah Saham Setup New

Amanah Saham setup in **Control Master (Admin)** has been enhanced to cater for multiple filing.

### <u>Before:</u>

Amanah Saham setup without multiple filing

| Amanah Saham                  |    |             |   |       |
|-------------------------------|----|-------------|---|-------|
| Amanah Saham <mark>N</mark> o | :[ | Prepared By | : | Reset |
| Contact Person                | 1  |             |   |       |

### <u>After:</u>

### Amanah Saham setup with multiple filing

| Amanah             | Saham  |        |          |   |             |   |                  |   |                     |                    |   |
|--------------------|--------|--------|----------|---|-------------|---|------------------|---|---------------------|--------------------|---|
|                    |        |        |          |   |             |   |                  |   | Manage Amanah Saham | New Effective Date |   |
| Amana              | ah Sah | am Lis | st       |   |             |   |                  |   |                     |                    |   |
| Effective<br>Start | Effect | ive e  | Group By | ٠ | Filing Name | • | Info             | ٠ | Contact Person      | * Action           | • |
| 2021-06            |        |        | Default  |   | Default     |   | Amanah Saham No. |   | Contact Person Name | 1                  |   |

# Payroll

### Payroll Submission Report New

Statutory Filing option is now available in **Payroll Submission Report**. Admin is able to choose Statutory Filing to be submitted to respective portals. The impacted submission reports are listed below.

- SOCSO/EIS
- LHDN
- Tabung Haji
- Zakat
- PTPTN
- Amanah Saham

Statutory Filing information such as Statutory Employer number and Contact Information which was previously entered in Setup will be directly inserted into the Submission Report for user convenience.

Furthermore, Payroll Submission filter will now include Statutory Filing option. Selecting a Statutory Filing will automatically apply filter based on grouping set in the Setup. For example, if **[Director]** group was assigned to only *Department A* and *Department B* in EPF Setup, when admin select **[Director]** as Statutory Filling option, the assigned department will be automatically selected from department filtering list.

#### SOCSO/EIS Submission Form

#### Before:

| Pay Period      | : 2021-08 🗸        |    |
|-----------------|--------------------|----|
|                 | End                |    |
| Date As At      | : 2021-08-31       |    |
| Department      | : Select options   |    |
| Job Class       | : Select options + |    |
| Job Level       | : Select options   |    |
| Worker Type     | : Select options + |    |
| Employee Status | : Select options + |    |
| Employee No.    | : 80 selected      | (* |

| Information  |                |
|--------------|----------------|
| Payment Mode | : Wang Tunai V |
| Contact Name | :              |
| Phone No.    | :              |

| Report Type     | : SOCSO - Perkeso Borang 8A 🔹 |
|-----------------|-------------------------------|
| Pay Period      | : 2021-09 🗸                   |
|                 | End                           |
| Date As At      | : 2021-09-30                  |
| Filing Name     | : - •                         |
| Department      | : Select options +            |
| Job Class       | Select options \$             |
| Job Level       | Select options +              |
| Worker Type     | : Select options +            |
| Employee Status | : Select options +            |
| Employee No.    | : 80 selected +               |

| Information       |              |   |  |
|-------------------|--------------|---|--|
| Payment Mode      | : Wang Tunai | ♥ |  |
| Socso/EIS No      | :            |   |  |
| Socso/EIS No(Old) | :            |   |  |
| State             | : -          | ~ |  |
| Contact Name      | :            |   |  |
| Phone No.         | :            |   |  |

### Tabung Haji Form Before:

| Department          | : Select options |  |
|---------------------|------------------|--|
| Job Class           | : Select options |  |
| Job Level           | : Select options |  |
| Worker Type         | : Select options |  |
| Employee Status     | : Select options |  |
| Employee No.        | : 80 selected    |  |
| Information<br>Bank | :                |  |
| Check no.           | :                |  |
| Date                | : 29/09/2021     |  |
| Contact Name        | :                |  |
|                     |                  |  |

| Report Type     | : TABUNG HAJI - Tabung Haji |   |
|-----------------|-----------------------------|---|
| Pay Period      | : 2021-08 💙                 |   |
|                 | End                         |   |
| Date As At      | : 2021-08-51                |   |
| Filing Name     | · · · ·                     |   |
| Department      | : Select options            |   |
| Job Class       | : Select options •          |   |
| Job Level       | : Select options 🔹          |   |
| Worker Type     | : Select options            |   |
| Employee Status | Select options              |   |
| Employee No.    | : 80 selected               | ٠ |
| Information     |                             |   |
| Bank            | :                           |   |
| Dank            |                             |   |
| Check no.       | :                           |   |
| Date            | : 01/10/2021                |   |
| Tabung Haji No  | :                           |   |
| Contact Name    | :                           |   |
|                 |                             |   |

### LHDN Form – CP8D Before:

| Report Type     | INCOME TAX - Borang CPSD |    |
|-----------------|--------------------------|----|
| Pay Year        | : 2021 🛩                 |    |
|                 | End!                     |    |
| Date As At      | ; 2021-12-31             |    |
| Department      | : Select options         |    |
| ob Class        | : Select options (       |    |
| ob Level        | : Select options         |    |
| Vorker Type     | : Select options         |    |
| Employee Status | : Select options         |    |
| Employee No.    | : 373 selected           | 14 |

| Report <mark>T</mark> ype | : INCOME TAX - Borang CP8D | • |
|---------------------------|----------------------------|---|
| Pay Year                  | : 2021 🗸                   |   |
| Date As At                | 2021-12-31                 |   |
| Filing Name               |                            |   |
| Department                | : Select options 🔹         |   |
| ob Class                  | : Select options 🔹         |   |
| ob Level                  | : Select options +         |   |
| Norker Type               | : Select options           |   |
| imployee Status           | : Select options +         |   |
| imployee No.              | : 373 selected             |   |
| Information               |                            |   |
| LHDN No                   | :                          |   |
| LHDN No. (Back Pay)       | :                          |   |
| State                     | : - ~                      |   |

| Zakat Form<br>Before: |                    |   |
|-----------------------|--------------------|---|
| Department            | : Select options   |   |
| Job Class             | : Select options   |   |
| Job Level             | : Select options + |   |
| Worker Type           | : Select options   |   |
| Employee Status       | : Select options   |   |
| Employee No.          | : 80 selected      | • |
| Information           |                    |   |
| Bank                  | :                  |   |
| Check no.             | :                  |   |
| Date                  | : 29/09/2021       |   |
| Contact Name          | :                  |   |

### <u>After:</u>

| Submission Report   |   |
|---------------------|---|
| Report Type         | ZAKAT - ZAKAT                           |
| Pay Period          | : 2021-08 🗸                             |
| Date As At          | <ul> <li>2021-08.31</li> </ul>          |
| Filing Name         | : · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Department          | : Select options                        |
| Job Class           | : Select options                        |
| job Level           | : Select options •                      |
| Worker Type         | : Select options                        |
| Employee Status     | : Select options =                      |
| Employee No.        | : 80 selected                           |
| Information<br>Bank | :                                       |
| Check no.           | :                                       |
| Date                | : 29/09/2021                            |
| Zakat No            | :                                       |
| Contact Name        | :                                       |
|                     |   |

EMPLX Release Notes

### PTPTN Form Before:

| Report Type     | : PTPTN - PTPTN    |  |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Pay Period      | : 2021-08 🗸        |  |
|                 | End                |  |
| Date As At      | : 2021-08-31       |  |
| Department      | : Select options + |  |
| Job Class       | : Select options • |  |
| Job Level       | : Select options + |  |
| Worker Type     | Select options     |  |
| Employee Status | : Select options * |  |
| Employee No.    | : 80 selected      |  |

#### Information

| Bank/ Post Office | : Bank       | ~ |
|-------------------|--------------|---|
| Branch            | :            |   |
| Payment Mode      | : Wang Tunai | ~ |
| Date              | : 29/09/2021 |   |
| Contact Name      | :            |   |
| Position          | :            |   |
| Phone No.         | :            |   |
|                   |              |   |

| Report Type     | : PTPTN - PTPTN    |  |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Pay Period      | : 2021-08 🗸        |  |
|                 | End                |  |
| Date As At      | 2021-08-31         |  |
| Filing Name     | a 💌 💙              |  |
| Department      | : Select options   |  |
| ob Class        | : Select options   |  |
| ob Level        | : Select options 🔹 |  |
| Norker Type     | : Select options   |  |
| Employee Status | : Select options   |  |
| Employee No.    | : 80 selected      |  |

| Information       |                  |
|-------------------|------------------|
| Bank/ Post Office | : Bank 🗸         |
| Branch            | :                |
| Payment Mode      | : Wang Tunai 🗸 🗸 |
| Date              | : 29/09/2021     |
| PTPTN No          | :                |
| Contact Name      | :                |
| Position          | :                |
| Phone No.         | :                |

### Text File New

Admin is now able to select Statutory Filling for text file submission to respective portal or banks through **Text File Generator**. If the selected text file requires Statutory Information, Admin is able to select the desired Filing option from the drop-down list. For text files which do not require Information, the Filling drop down list will not be displayed.

The impacted Text files are listed below.

- SOCSO/EIS
- LHDN
- Tabung Haji
- Zakat
- PTPTN
- Amanah Saham

#### Before:

Text File Generator without Filing option

|                 |  | Generate |
|-----------------|--|----------|
| Pay Period × :  | 2021-08  |          |
| Text File *     | CIMB - New SOCSO (BizChannel)   (Payroll New SOCSO (BizChannel) text File format for CIMB) | ~        |
|                 |  |          |
| All Departments |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
| All Employees   |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 |  |          |
|                 | •  | (        |

### <u>After:</u> Text File Generator **with** Statutory Filing option

|                                   |  | Generate |
|-----------------------------------|--|----------|
| Pay Period *                      | : 2021-08 🛩  |          |
| Text File •                       | CIMB - New SOCSO (BizChannel)   (Payroll New SOCSO (BizChannel) text File format for CIMB) | *        |
| SOCSO/EIS Filling ×               | : New Filling 🗸  |          |
| All Departments                   |  |          |
|                                   |  |          |
|                                   |  |          |
|                                   |  |          |
| <ul> <li>All Employees</li> </ul> |  |          |
| 1.00                              |  | 1        |
|                                   |  |          |

# Vaccine Digital Certificate

### Add Vaccine Certificate New

A new feature that allows employees, supervisors and admins to add vaccine digital certificate into the employee profile has been added. User can navigate to the **Vaccine Certificate** tab under **Employee Profile**. Click on **Add** button and fill in required information and click **Save** to add the certificate to employee profile.

| al Contacts Dependents             | s Paym | dot ofni Ine       | Qualificatio | ons Training Stat             | tutory Be | nefits Supervisor Tran      | sport Ass | et Attachment                             | Letter Vaccine Certificate   |          |     |
|------------------------------------|--------|--------------------|--------------|-------------------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|-----------|---|--|----------|-----|
| ttachment                          |        |                    |              |                               |           |                             |           |   |  |          |     |
| Additional Information             |        |                    |              |                               |           |                             |           |   |  | + 4      | det |
|                                    |        |                    |              |                               |           |                             |           |   |  |          |     |
|                                    |        |                    |              |                               |           |                             |           |   |  |          |     |
| Type of Vaccine                    |        | Name               |              | Date of Vaccine               | e •       | Attachment                  | •         | Location                                  | Manufacturer of Vaccine  | • Status | •   |
| Type of Vaccine<br>Pfizer/BioNTech |        | Name<br>First Dose |              | Date of Vaccine<br>2021-07-07 |           | Attachment<br>firstdose.png |           | Location<br>Balik Pulau,<br>Sports Centre | Manufacturer of Vaccine     COMIRNATY Concentrate for     Dispersion for Injection |          | ٠   |

| Contacts Dependents Paym    | ient Info Job Qualif | ications Training | Statutory B | enefits Su | pervisor 1 | Transport | Asset | Atlachment | Letter | Vaccine Certificate |                 |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|------------|------------|-----------|-------|------------|--------|---------------------|-----------------|
| achment                     |                      |                   |             |            |            |           |       |            |        |                     |                 |
|                             |                      |                   |             |            |            |           |       |            |        |                     | H Save & Catent |
| Type of Vaccine 0 *         | - Please select y    | our option -      |             |            |            |           |       | 9          | -      |                     |                 |
| Namé *                      |                      |                   |             |            |            |           | 103   |            |        |                     |                 |
| Date of Vaccine 🛛 *         |                      |                   |             |            |            |           |       |            |        |                     |                 |
| Location 🧿 🍨                |                      |                   |             |            |            |           | 100   |            |        |                     |                 |
| Manufacturer of Vaccine 0 🍍 |                      |                   |             |            |            |           | 1.007 |            |        |                     |                 |
| Attachment*                 |                      |                   | 8 Be        | owad       |            |           |       |            |        |                     |                 |

## Vaccine Certificate Settings New

Admins can control whether or not employees are allowed to add or edit vaccine certificate information under **Employee Profile Settings**. Admin can also enable approval for new vaccine certificates in the same section.

| Id Setting                    |  |                                     |
|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|
|                               |  | H Save C Had                        |
| Modula Name                   |  |                                     |
| Dependent View Fields         |  |                                     |
| Emergency Contact View Fields |  |                                     |
| Personal View Fields          |  |                                     |
| Vaccine Hide Fields           | □All Cannot Edit I ●All Can Edit I □All Validate |                                     |
|                               |  |                                     |
|                               |  |                                     |
| Attachment                    |  | Cannot Edit I Can Edit I Validate   |
|                               |  | Cannot Edit 1 Can Edit 1 C Validate |
| Date of Vaccine               |  | Cannot Edit   Can Edit   D Validate |
| Date of Vaccine               |  |                                     |
|                               |  | Cannot Edit 1 Can Edit 1 💷 Validate |
| Location                      |  | Cannot Edit 1 Can Edit 1 Validate   |

## Vaccine Certificate Approval New

If approval is enabled for vaccine certificate setting, admins can proceed to approve or reject the item via **Employee Data Approval** module. Select the employee and category and check either **Approve** or **Reject** then click **Submit** to confirm.

| Employe | ee: All          |                         | ✓ Cate        | gory: Vaccine 😽                                       |  | 🖻 Subr |
|---------|------------------|-------------------------|---------------|---|--|--------|
| No.     | Employee         | Field Name              | Current Value | New Value   |  | 1      |
| Catego  | ry Name: Vaccine | : <sup>10</sup>         | Approve All   | Reject All I Reason (if rejected)                     |  |        |
| 1       | YEE HEN CHOC     | ING                     | Approve       | Reject Reason (If rejected)                           |  |        |
|         | >                | Type of Vaccine         |               | Pfizer/BioNTech                                       |  |        |
|         | 8                | Name                    | ÷.            | First Dose  |  |        |
|         | >                | Manufacturer of Vaccine | •             | COMIRNATY Concentrate for<br>Dispersion for Injection |  |        |
|         | >                | Location                | 0             | Balik Pulau, Sports Centre                            |  |        |
|         | >                | Date of Vaccine         | ÷             | 2021-07-07  |  |        |
|         | >                | Attachment              | -             | firstdose.png   |  |        |

### Vaccine Certificate Report New

Admin can view a detailed report of vaccine certificate information by selecting **Vaccine Certificate Report** on **Dashboard** module. The report will be shown on a new window

Last 30 Days Highlights 0 New hire(s) 0 Employee(s) resigned 3 Job information updated 0 Employees' salary changed 0 Employees' pay information changed 20 Employees' dependents changed 23 All of the above Highlights of Last 7 Days

<u>o trew inners)</u> <u>0 Employees(s) resigned</u> <u>1 Job information updated</u> <u>0 Employees' salary changed</u> <u>0 Employees' pay information changed</u> <u>20 Employees' dependents changed</u> <u>21 All of the above</u> Employee Profile Employee Profile (Separate Address) Active Employee Profile Active Employee Profile (Separate Address) Current Month Resignation Report Current Month Resignation Report

Standard Reports

Current Month Resignation Report (Separate Address) Emergency Contact Dependents Information Bond Report Education History Job History Supervisor Assignment Report Benefit Employment History Company Transport Length of Service Claim Entitlement Salary Increment Leave Policy - Leave Type Leave Policy - Leave Group Claim Policy OT Policy OT Control Setting Timecard Control Setting Organization Structure Disciplinary Report Vaccine Certificate Report

Admins can filter the report based on desired fields and export the report to an excel file. Admins can also download all **Vaccine Attachments** based on the filtered items.

| 1             | Filter            | _                             |              |                                    |             |                  |                 |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
|---------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|--------------|------------------------------------|-------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------------|-------------------------------|--|
| Apply Filte   | r                 |                               |              |                                    |             |                  |                 |                 |                |                      | III Retrieve                  |  |
| Employee no   |                   |                               |              |                                    |             | Emp              | Employee name   |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Select        |                   |                               |              |                                    | ~ YE        | YEE HEN CHOONG × |                 |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Job title     |                   |                               |              |                                    | Dept        | Dept name        |                 |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Select v      |                   |                               |              |                                    | ~ Sel       | Select           |                 |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Dept path     |                   |                               |              |                                    |             | Job              | grade           |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Select v      |                   |                               |              |                                    | ~ Sel       | Select           |                 |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
| Job class     |                   |                               |              |                                    |             | Vaco             | ine type        |                 |                |                      |                               |  |
|               |                   |                               |              |                                    | 1           |                  |                 | omize Columns * | Ł Export       | ± Download All ↓     |                               |  |
| Employee      | Vaccination       | Report                        |              |                                    |             |                  | w Cusi          | omize Columns * | Export         | Lownload All         | Attachment(s)                 |  |
| Group By      |                   |                               |              |                                    |             |                  |                 |                 |                |                      | 13                            |  |
| Employee no 🔹 | Employee name +   | Job title 🗘                   | Dept name \$ | Dept path #                        | Job grade 🕈 | Job class \$     | Vaccine type 4  | Vaccine name 4  | Vaccine date 🗣 | Vaccine attachment + | Vaccine location              |  |
| MY0023        | YEE HEN<br>CHOONG | Channel<br>Sales<br>Executive | EMPLX        | MYwave Sdn<br>Bhd /Operation/EMPLX |             | Exemption        | Pfizer/BloNTech | First Dose      | 2021-07-07     | firsidoan.Rou        | Balik Pulau, Sports<br>Centre |  |